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Catherine Chunﬂ (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - I <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 11 May, 2018 11:38 AM

To: Alfred Ng; 'sur@lkkauto.com’; Nivitha (LKK Auto)

Cc: C Meenachi - Il

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT ON 10/09/2018 INVOLVING XDe861L (IIl) & S/W8483G
Attachments: xd68611_20180511094043 pdf

Dear Sir/ Mdm,

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SJW&489G and let us have your report urgently.
This claim will be handled by Ms Meena.
*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

Maotor Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street | #05 10B Building | Singapore 049711
Tel; 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: Alfred Ng [mailto:alfred_ng@juseq.com.sg]

Sent: 11 May, 2018 10:30 AM

To: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Subject: Re: ACCIDENT ON 10/09/2018 INVOLVING XD6861L (IIl) & 5JW8485G

Your ref: XDEB61L
Our ref: JEQ/180378/0518/IMP

Dear Sir,

We refer to the email dated 11 May 2018.

Our client is agreeable to appoint the following surveyor as our single joint expert.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Please be informed that our client's vehicle is available for inspection at the understated workshop:-

IMPERIUM AUTOMOTIVE

25 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #01-49,
Synergy@KB

Singapore 417800

Tel:9748 9940 Fax: 6346 7213



With Regards

Alfred Ng

Executive

On behalf of Mr Michael Yap
M/s JusEquity Law Corporation
No. 171 Chin Swee Road
#02-01/02/06 Singapore 169877
Tel : 6536 9339

Fax: 6536 5368

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

This message is intended only for the attention of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential
information. Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient,
please permanently delete the original, destroy all copies and inform the sender.

----- Original Message -----
From: JUSEQ

To: alfred ng@juseg.com.s
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 10:11 AM
Subject: FW: ACCIDENT ON 10/09/2018 INVOLVING XD6861L (lll) & SJWB4855G

Erom: Motor Claim - Il [mailto:motorclaim @iii.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 9:48 AM

To: JUSEQ <juseq@singnet.com.sg>
Subject: ACCIDENT ON 10/09/2018 INVOLVING XD6S61L (lIl) & SIWB483G

Dear 5ir / Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of your letter,
We propose using one of the following motor surveyors:

+ Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd
« Autoprobe Consultants

» VP Appraisal

s Quantum Risk Management

« Ajax Inspection Services Pte Ltd

« Form Team Adjusters Pte Ltd

s Infiniti Appraisal Service

» |P Knights Adjusters

s LBS Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

« Premier Appraisers Services

+ Priority Services

» RT Appraisal

» LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

= Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list.

Best Regards,



Gabriel Wee
Motor Claims Dept.
‘ India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Strest | #05 I0B Building | Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers
(located both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry,
including the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing,
handling and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with
applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

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
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R
Sparty Coupe With Very Spacisus Backseats And Boot, Regularty Serviced At CRC. Two Mare Servicing Still Available On The Yearly Servicing Package
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Universs Motoring
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[n-House High Loan Available &F Low [nterest Rate. & Manths C..
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended De-registration Date:

Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
8437B

SJW8489G
No

11 May 2018
KIA

CERATO FORTE KOUP 1.6 AT SX ABS
D/AB SR

Green

2010

G4FCAH376662
KNAFW611MA5216395
92.7 KW (124 bhp)
$15,564.00

23 Apr 2010

23 Apr 2010

1

$15564.00 ¢V

Yes
22 Apr 2020
$8,560.00

22 Apr 2020

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$20,340.00

$3,960.00

$12,520.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 11 May 2018

OK

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateBy PublicBeforeDeregInput?ZFUNCTION_ID=F03...

Page 1 of |
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WEGAT1 1060836 [ Natioral Assessment Cenlre Sarscas - Ubi
EMTRY DATE & TIME: 10852018 11,12
SUBMITTED BY: Liew Shan Hui

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report comrectly the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policvholder andlor the Authorised Driver.

3, Information provided must be az truthful and accurate as possible. Any withd misrepresentation or withelding of material facts may allow insurance companias o
repudiate policy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liabdity on the part of the insurance companses,

&, Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

&. This report will be forsarded by the insurers of the GLA Records Management Centra established by the General Insurance Association of Singapors (GIA) for
archiving and fhat copies of this reparl will, for a fes, be made available upon application by interestad parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report 1o the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident

10/05/2018 11:12
09/05/2018 13:00
ALOMNG SUNGEI KADUT DR

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SJWB4B9G
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner MR LOW TECK WEE FRANKIE
NRIC No SB508437B
Email Address MOEMAIL
Maobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-20057 7 (04
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-90057704
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer KIA
Model CERATO FORTE KOUP 1.6 AT SX ABS D/AB SR
E:?;::f::;ﬁ;s;nfm which vehicle was being used at PRIVATE USE
Are you claiming under your own insurance policy ND

for repair to your vehicle?
If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number
Cover Note Mumber
Driver

Mame of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

PRIVATE CAR

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

DMPCSN3046521700

LI SHUZHU

584397096

31/12/1984

OUTDOOR

25/01/2016

2 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-90072939

NOEMAIL

Fage 1 of 13



Address
Postoode

BLK 6238 PUNGGOL CENTRAL #17-360

822623

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured SPOUSE

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own

Wehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident
Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE

CLEAR
DRY

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles involved in the accident
Was any body injured in the Accident?
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
solicitingfoffering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If ¥es against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

YES
NO

PLEASE REFER TO ATTACHED STATEMENT.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos avallable for attachment?

YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded?

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
MNRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number

Address

Fostoode

Insurance Company Mame
Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Mame

Approximate Age

NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

XDe8E1L

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
Ll SHUZHU

Page 2 ol 13



Injuries Sustain
Injured person in which vehicle?

Were seat belts worn?

YWas this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address
Postcoda

WHIPLASH

SJWB4B9G
YES

NO

Page 3 of 13



Accident Sketch Plan

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Please repart comuctly e details of the secident ta speed up the Calms process.

1 This Form must ke comalaied by the Policybolder and/or the Authorsed Driver
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! Accident Sketch Plan
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IMPERIUM AUTOMOTIVE
25 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4

#01-49 SYNERGY@KB
SINGAPORE 417800

Not miﬂ/{

% je' O(‘

/5 B85

s plrlobtlr =

Oty Particular

s 5’7!"2
s 1

Estimate ;

Date :

Vehicle Num :
Make/Model ;
Chassis/Engine no :
Accident Date :
Claim Mo :
Reference :

Policy No :

20282 -

10.05.2018
SIW B4B9G
KlA CERATO

09.05.2018
0518-20282

Amount 5§

List ltem :

I pc Front bumper

I pc Front bumper €5,

1 pe Front bumper lower grille

1 pc Front bumper lower covir

1 pc Front bumper reinforcement
2 pc Front bumper beam@37.20

2 pc Front bumper side retainer@?32.50
2 pc head lamp(@485.20

1 pe Front grille

1 pc front support panel

I pe aircon condenser

I pe radigtor

I pe radigtor fan

2 pc Front bumper fog lamp @ 189.20

2 pc Front bumper fog lamp cover(@ 32.10
1 pe engine sub frame

4 pc engine sub frame bush(@128.00
I set engine mounting

1pco.| r.:ah:j Piat

2 pc Front fender inner shield@42.10

2 pe Front shock absorber@493.50

2 pc LH Front knuckle arm(@695.30

2 pe Front wheel bearing@215.00

2 pc Front wheel bearing hub@429.00
2 pc Front lowerarm Q@ 3\

1 pc wiper washer tank

Parts Less 10%

“

D-«? c./

5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
5
3
s
$
5
$
$
b1
5
5
$
5
5
$
3
3
$
3
$

Psra 50520 —
To.n 10120

TI-A 4520
Tara 76207
A 23520 %
A 74.40 x
I 6500 —
A1 97040 X
. 22500 —

™ 36880 —
A7 69520 x
17 662.50 4
11 598,00 %
offeae 3784012 ¢
1 64.20 £
Wa  1,85930 —
Wt T28.00 &
aa  627.00X
i 41.50 —~

s 7o 8420 ppc
Fit G87.00.%

(A 1,390.60c8 ¢
e 43000 1PC
0/s4wr  gs58.00 bOC

ofs Af 62400 (P

D 19530 _—
-1,288.98

¥ 3L
%1,3-7’}

11.600.82



IMPERIUM AUTOMOTIVE

25 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4
#01-49 SYNERGY@KB
SINGAPORE 417800
Estimate : 20282
Date ; 10.05.2018
Vehicle Num © 5I'W 84596
Make/Model : KIA CERATO
Chassis/Engine no :
Accident Date : 09.05.2018
Claim Mo : 0518-20282
Reference :
Policy No :
Oty Particular Amount 5§
B/FS$ 11,600.82
Special Nett ltem :
16 pc front fender cowling clip@5s.00 5 w»a 80.00 X
1 pc front number plate § Aot 45.00 O
10 pe front bumper clip@5.00 8 i 50,00 v
1 pc front bumper lower spailer § 9 650.00 £9p
Labour charge :
To check wiring $ 100.00 2o
Tuff kote $ a1 20000 X
Towing charge $ 80.00 £V
Wheel alignment Conbuct . $ 100,00 & Fy,
Remove and replace undercarriage (FRONT) $ 550.00,F ¢~
Remove and replace steering rack $ 3513.00"
Remove. Refix air con condenser, refill gas 5 150.00 /2 5
To remove and replace spare part and panel beating $ 1,500.00 £,99
To spray paint effected portion $ 1,200.00 g2,
o Consuitants hence notify
the Repairer of the fol awing:
To resurvey fier spray painting
Spay O ] TEsurvay
. : a "Without Prejudice” basis
N cationis) s allowad
E & T R T e N ,n”f;‘";'fgﬁl Amount : $ 16,655.82
Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature:
[Diate
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregno1eseorieer)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-B805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ilkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/1I118008654/UVBN2

Date: 17/05/2018
REFERENCE
:'Ia"dl'".g India International Insurance Pte Ltd Policy No:
nsurer:
Claimant A i
abilcle No s SJWB4B0G Insured Vehicle No : ADB3E1L
Date of Loss:  08/05/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No:  N/A
C IDEMN 1OM ICLE
Reg No: SJW8a4B9G
Make & Model: KlA CERATO FORTE KOUP, 1.6 (A) Engine No: G4FCAH3TEEE2
Reg. Date: 23/04/2010 (Man. Year. 2010} Chassis No: KNAFWET1MAS216385
Colour: Green Cdometer: 115122 km
Engine Capacity: 1591 ce
Market Value/New Car NJA
Price:
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
HIC T THE TI
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): ¥Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/45ZR1T Rear Tyre Size: 215/45ZR17
Front Left Side: Kumho & mm Rear Left Side: Kumho & mm
Front Right Side: Kumho 6 mm Rear Right Side: Kumho & mm
The sbove values represent the remaining fyre freads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 12,425.82 5518.77 6,907.05 55.59
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4.,230.00 1,380.00 2,850.00 67.38
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S$) 16,655.82 6,898.77 9,757.05 58.58
Approved Total (Overridden) (S%) 5,500.00
Nett Amount (S$) 16,655.82 5,500.00 11,155.82 66.98
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 11/05/2018
Date Inspected: 11/05/2018 Inspected At: Imperium Automotive - Kaki Bukit (HQ)
25 Kaki Bukit Road 4, #01-49
Synergy@KB
Singapore 417800
Estimated Period of Repair: 5.0 days
Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the fime and place of inspection stated herein, Such inspection has been camied out o the best of our
knowiedge and ability but any other iiability under amy ather circumstances is heraby exprassly excluded.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claim s/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 17/5/2018
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 17 May 2018)

Parts: 143 KiA CERATO FORTE KOUP 1.6 {A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0}
Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SJWB489G)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: ltemsivalues not in reference catalogue are prefived with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts
Part

No. Qty o Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Dented/Torn 505.20FL *505.20FL
2 1 *FRONT BUMPER SPONGE Torn 101.20FL *101.20FL
3 1 *FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE Tom 4520FL *4520FL
4 1 *FRONT BUMPER LOWER COVER  Tom 76.20FL *76.20FL
5 1 *FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Repair 235.20FL *-FL
6 2 *FRONT BUMPER BEAM Mot Necessary 74 40 FL “FL
7 2 “FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER  Bent 65.00FL *B5.00FL
2 2 *HEAD LAMP Mot Mecessary 970 40FL *-FL
g 1 *FRONT GRILLE Cracked 2265.00FL *225.00FL
10 1 *FRONT SUPPORT PANEL Dented 368.80FL *368.80FL
i1 1 *AIRCON CONDENSER Mot Necessary 695 20 FL *-FL
12 1 *RADIATOR Not Necessary 662,50 FL *FL
13 1 *RADIATOR FAN Not Necessary 598.00 FL *-FL
14 1 *FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP O/s Cracked 378.40FL *189.20FL
15 2 *FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP Mot Necessary 64.20 FL “FL

COVER
1B 1 *ENGINE SUB FRAME Dented/Bent 1,859 30FL *1,859.30FL
17 4 *ENGINE SUB FRAME BUSH Mot Mecessary 72B.00FL *FL
18 1 *SET ENGINE MOUNTING Mot Necessary 627.00FL *.FL
19 1 *0IL COOLING PIPE Dented 4150FL *41.50FL
20 1 *FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD O/s Tom B4.20FL *4210FL
21 2 *FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER Serviceable 987.00 FL *-FL
22 1 “LH FRONT KNUCKLE ARM /s Bent 1,380 60FL *B95.30FL
23 1 *FRONT WHEEL BEARING Damaged/Necessary (1 Pc 430.00FL *215.00FL
{2 Pcs) only)

24 1 *FRONT WHEEL BEARING HUB O/s Bent 858.00FL *429.00FL
25 1 “*FRONT LOWER ARM Qs Bent 624.00FL *312.00FL
26 1 “WIPER WASHER TANK Deformed 19530 FL *195.30FL
27 16 *FRONT FENDER COWLING CLIP Mot Necessary 80.00 FS *FS
28 1 “‘FRONT NUMBER PLATE Bent 4500FS *40.00F5
29 10 “FRONT BUMPER CLIP MNecessary 50.00FS *S50.00FS
an 1 *FRONT BUMPER LOWER SPOILER Distorted 650.00FS “BO0D.00FS
Fe=Franchise parl. S=SpcNett L=ListlemDisc -— _— —

Sub Total (S%) 13,714.80 6,055.30

- List Item Discount on L Items 10.00/10.00% (S%) 1,288.88 536.53

Total Parts (S%) 12,425.82

5518.77

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox= MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 17/5/2018
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Mo Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO CHECK WIRING New 100.00 20.00
2 TUFF KOTE New 200.00 +
3 TOWING CHARGE MNew 80.00 50.00
4 CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT MNew 100.00 60.00
5 REMOVE AND REPLACE UNDERCARRIAGE (FRONT) } MNew 550.00 350.00
6 REMOVE AND REPLACE STEERING RACK } MNew 350.00 -
T REMOVE,REFIX AIR CON CONDENSER,REFILL GAS Mew 150.00 100.00
] TO REMOVE AND REPLACE SPARE PART AND PANEL MNew 1,500.00 600.00
BEATING
g TO SPRAY PAINT AFFECTED PORTION Mew 1.200.00 200.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 4.230.00 1,380.00
r Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES =

https:_-'fsingapure.merimen.cmnﬂ:Iaim:ia’index,c1'm?i‘usehnx=M’I'Radjustcr&fu:aeac{icn=g... 17/5/2018



